

ALBA ROLAND MEJIA

SUMMARY

Alba Roland Mejia is an award winning writer, producer, and director based in Northern California. She has an MFA in Cinema from San Francisco State University (SFSU) with a focus in directing narrative where she received the Graduate Award for Distinguished Achievement with over 5 years of professional freelance film production experience. Alba's work focuses on people of color as she strives to capture the true essence of storytelling by pulling from real life experiences.

EXPERIENCE

Producer's Assistant, 04/2023 - Current

Unstoppable (Feature Film) - Los Angeles, CA

- Shadowed & assisted Line Producer with daily tasks, scheduling, cast & crew relations, etc.
- Assisted in scheduling meetings and calls with production crew, talent, and Artists Equity client.

Associate Producer, 04/2019 - Current

Bit. (Pilot) - Oakland, CA

- <https://www.chocolatechipmedia.com/bit>

Producer, 07/2023 - Current

For The Record (Short Film) - Los Angeles, CA

- Managed the workflow of project from concept through post-production.

Producer, 08/2022 - Current

Spirit (Music Video) - San Francisco, CA

- <https://youtu.be/KKEGQkyINlo?si=kwyMECsR3kJaF6ao>

Producer, 04/2019 - Current

The Initiation (Short Film) - Oakland, CA

- https://www.imdb.com/title/tt10110598/?ref_=nm_knf_c_1

Director/Producer, 02/2022 - Current

Blackness is Everything (Short Doc)

- <https://vimeo.com/509851626>

Director/Producer, 04/2023 - Current

Hands & Knees (Music Video)

- https://youtu.be/StAqc_r3oKM?si=lnGOLFce_MQX94C

Director/Producer, 01/2021 - Current



CONTACT

Address: Oakland, CA 94610

Phone: 831.756.0828

Email: albarolandmejia@gmail.com

SKILLS

- Directing Experience
 - Field Production
 - Budget Oversight
 - Project Coordination
 - Project Management
 - Location Scouting
 - Cast and Crew Supervision
 - Schedule Coordination
 - Deadline Management
 - Adobe Suite
 - Purchase Orders
 - Talent Acquisition
 - Casting Coordination
 - Audition Coordination
 - Concept Development
 - Production Operations
 - Production Progress Reporting
 - Scriptwriting
 - Grip
 - Dolly Grip
 - Lighting Rigs
 - Video Editing
-

My Own Mecca (Short Narrative) - Oakland, CA

- <https://vimeo.com/450308645>

Director/Producer, 09/2022 - Current

A Letter To Burning Man (Short Experimental Doc) - Gerlach, NV

- <https://youtu.be/QdOQb5yyicw?si=KdkTy8HTVjcy6obR>

Director's Assistant, 10/2022 - 01/2023

Freaky Tales - Oakland, CA

- Shadowed & assisted Directors with daily tasks, scheduling, cast & crew relations, etc.
 - Compiled reports, presentations, and other documents as requested by Director.
 - Organized meetings with internal and external crew on behalf of Director.
 - Conducted research to support decision making process of Director.
-

RECENT COMMERCIAL WORK

- (Casting) Kuiyou Production, AnMuXi x Steph Curry, San Francisco, CA, 08/2023
- (Production Manager) Little Moving Pictures, Youtube Cake Shoot, Oakland, CA, 07/2023
- (Production Manager) Little Moving Pictures, Hims/Hers 7/7, Oakland, CA, 07/2023
- (Production Manager) Off-Site Works, RAKUTEN R001 - Steph Curry, Woodside, CA, 08/2022
- (Production Manager) A Good Hurt, Toyota Campaign, Sebastopol, CA, 07/2022
- (Production Manager) Station Film, RAKUTEN 222036 - Steph Curry, Oakland, CA, 07/2022
- (Production Manager) Optic Sky, Google Chrome Enterprise, San Bruno, CA, 06/2022
- (Production Manager) Caruso Company, Okta Campaign, San Francisco, CA, 05/2022
- (Production Manager) Slim Pictures, LINES Ballet, San Francisco, CA, 05/2022
- (Production Manager) Novus Select, Urban School Apple Campaign, San Francisco, CA, 04/2022
- (Production Manager) Scheme Engine, Snapchat "Snap Civic", Stockton, CA, 03/2022
- (Production Manager) Little Moving Pictures, Ooma Inc Campaign SOS-01, San Rafael, CA, 03/2022
- (Production Manager) Little Moving Pictures, OLLY Vitamins 003, San Rafael, CA, 02/2022
- (Production Manager) Five to Sixty, LÓreal SF Skinceuticals, San Francisco, CA, 02/2022

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Master of Arts, Cinema, 06/2020

San Francisco State University - San Francisco, CA

Spanish - Beginner Conversational,
Directing Cinema - Narrative,
Documentary, Producing/Project
Management, Screenwriting, Lighting
for Cinema

- Awarded Berkeley Film Foundation Student Grant for Post Production 2020
- Graduate Award for Distinguished Achievement Recipient 2020
- Princess Grace Foundation Graduate Nominee

Bachelor of Arts, Cinematic Arts, 06/2017

California State University Monterey Bay - Monterey, CA

- Screened short film in The Library of Congress's Veterans History Project March 17, 2017 in Washington D.C.
 - Guided youth with post production projects in collaboration with Artists Ink in Salinas California, 2017.
-

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- BronzeLens Film Fest - Best Student Short, 03/2021
 - Vimeo Staff Pick Best of The Month February, 02/2021
 - Vimeo Staff Pick Best New Creator, 03/2022
-

WEBSITES, PORTFOLIOS, PROFILES

- <https://www.albarolandmejia.com/>
- https://www.imdb.com/name/nm7932679/?ref_=fn_al_nm_1
- <https://vimeo.com/albarolandmejia>

- (Production Manager) Los York, WAYMO Experience YL12-0196, San Francisco, CA, 01/2022